
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  May 12, 2014 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM:  James Slaton, Public/Support Services Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Disposal of Surplus Real Property 
 
SYNOPSIS:  Staff is seeking approval to dispose of two surplus real properties. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission take the following action(s): 
 

1. Classify the properties as surplus. 
2. Authorize staff to dispose of the properties. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
In accordance with Sec. 2-476 of the City Code, the City Commission may classify as surplus any 
property that is obsolete or the continued use of which is uneconomical or inefficient or which serves no 
useful function or purpose. 
 
Parcel ID# 27-30-02-909610-007062 is a vacant residential lot located at 518 4th Street North, which 
serves no useful purpose to the City. There is no structure on the property. 
 
The assessed property value is $7,262. 
 
Parcel ID# 27-29-34-872500-008080 is a vacant residential lot located at 640 Lincoln Avenue, which 
serves no useful purpose to the City. There is a small duplex structure on the property that is need of 
repair. 
 
The assessed property value is $22,219. 
 
These properties may be sold at public auction or to the highest bidder after the solicitation of sealed 
bids. 
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
Do not authorize the disposal of surplus real property - Parcel ID# 27-30-02-909610-007062; 
27-29-34-872500-008080 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Proceeds from the sale will be deposited into the general fund. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Records from the Polk County Property Appraiser’s website 
Photographs of the properties 
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